
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:   Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent 
 
From:   Jonathan R. Balls, Director of Business Operations 
 
Date:   March 14, 2023 
 
RE:   Carpet and Cove Base– Various District Buildings 
 
 
On February 28, 2023, bids were opened for Carpet and Cove Base at various District buildings. 
Four (4) vendors were invited to bid. Bids from two (2) vendors were received as shown below. 
The lowest responsible total bid for all projects is highlighted. 
 
 

 

Wall 2 Wall 
Commercial 

Flooring 
Pocatello, ID 

 
Carpets Plus 

Color Tile 
Pocatello, ID 

Project 1 – PHS $2,810.00 
 

$4,309.85 

Project 2 - CHS $40,192.00 $40,954.38 

Project 3 – HHS $24,150.00 $25,396.18 

Project 4 – AMS $18,210.00 
 

$16,660.82 

Project 5 – IMS $31,317.00 
 

$33,510.05 

Project 6 – Syringa Elem $11,821.00 
 

$13,369.09 

TOTAL BID $128,500.00 
 

$134,200.37 
 
 
Board Action Requested:  Motion to award Project bids to Wall 2 Wall for $128,500.00.  The 
above total bid represents the lowest cumulative responsible bid. The total bid award is 
approximately $5,430 over the estimated 2023-2024 Capital Improvement budget of $123,070. 
 


